November 11, 2015

Executive Office of the Mayor
1325 G Street, NW, Suite 800,
Washington, DC 20005

From:

Allison Fisher

Outreach Director, Climate and Energy Program

Public Citizen, 215 Pennsylvania Ave. SE, Washington, DC 20003
704-604-3750 / afisher@citizen.org

Mike Tidwell

Director, Chesapeake Climate Action Network
6930 Carroll Ave, Takoma Park, MD 20912
240-460-5838 / mtidwell@chesapeakeclimate.org

RE: FOIA Request
To whom it may concern,

This is a request under the authority of the District of Columbia’s Freedom of Information Act (DC Code
8§ 2-531-539) for all information and correspondence related to the recent Pepco-Exelon merger, related
settlement, and property and financial agreement between Pepco and the Executive Office of the Mayor.

On behalf of Public Citizen and the Chesapeake Climate Action Network, we request that a copy of the
following documents and correspondence be provided to our organizations:

e Any correspondence of any kind between the Executive Office of the Mayor (EOM), Exelon, and
Pepco regarding the land swap agreement, Akridge property, DC United stadium, and potential
naming rights and/or sponsorships for Pepco (land-sponsorship agreement);

e Any communications and electronic correspondence of any kind between the EOM, City Council,
and the Potomac Electric Power Company (Pepco) which mention and/or reference both the
Pepco-Exelon merger settlement and the land-sponsorship agreement between Pepco and the
EOM;

e Any correspondence of any kind between the Public Service Commission and the EOM which
mention and/or reference both the Pepco-Exelon merger settlement and the land-sponsorship
agreement between Pepco and the EOM;

e Any correspondence of any kind between the EOM, Exelon, and Pepco which mention and/or
reference both the Pepco-Exelon merger settlement and the land-sponsorship agreement between
Pepco and the EOM,;

e Any communications and electronic correspondence involving EOM staff who were involved in
both the negotiations of the Pepco-Exelon merger settlement and the land-sponsorship agreement
between Pepco and the EOM, including EOM staffers Mark Touhey and Rashad Young.



In order to help to determine our status to assess fees, you should be aware that our organizations are non-
profit organizations and seeking information for use for the public good. Public Citizen and Chesapeake
Climate Action Network are willing to pay fees for this request up to a maximum of $500.00 if necessary.
If you estimate that the fees will exceed this limit, please inform us in advance of further processing.
Thank you for your attention to this request.

Sincerely,

Allison Fisher

Mike Tidwell

CC:

FOIA Case Manager

Robert C. White, Office of the Attorney General
Melissa Tucker, Executive Office of the Mayor



